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QUESTION 1

In S/4HANA, what are the new sourcing capabilities of Request for Quotes (RFQs)? There are 2 correct answers to this
question. 

A. Enter one supplierquote per RFQ. 

B. Receive multiple supplier quotes from suppliers 

C. Send an RFQ to external platforms without a supplier included 

D. Convert shopping carts to RFQs 

Correct Answer: BC 

 

QUESTION 2

In SAP S/4HANA, which views exist for material type SERV? There are 3 correct answers to this question. 

A. Forecasting 

B. Quality Management 

C. Sales 

D. Accounting 

E. Purchasing 

Correct Answer: CDE 

 

QUESTION 3

During the goods receipt for a purchase order of a material to be stocked, what determines which stock account is
updated? Please choose the correct answer. 

A. Account modifier 

B. Price control 

C. Valuation class 

D. Conditionrecord 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 4

Where can you set the automatic purchase order indicator in SAP Material Management? There are 2 correct answers
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to this question. 

A. Quota arrangement 

B. Business Partner 

C. lnfo record 

D. Material master. 

Correct Answer: AD 

 

QUESTION 5

What is mandatory in a purchase order item for a consumable material in SAP Materials Management? Please choose
the correct answer. 

A. GR/IR clearing account. 

B. Goods Receipt indicator 

C. Material number 

D. Account assignment category 

Correct Answer: D 
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